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From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 10:36

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Cc:

Subject: Representations to the Bassetlaw Local Plan - Tarmac
Attachments: Bassetlaw Draft Local Plan Publication version - Tarmac.pdf

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find attached representations to the Bassetlaw Local Plan Publication version.
| trust that the attached is self-explanatory.

Many thanks,

T: 01332 949 656

Heatons
The Arc, 6 Mallard Way, Pride Park, Derby, DE24 8GX

www.heatonplanning.co.uk

E| Virus-free. www.avast.com




Planning Policy Our Ref: TAR-116-M/003
Queens Building Date: 21°' October 2021
Potter Street
Worksop
Nottinghamshire
S80 2AH

Sent by email only to thebassetlawplan@bassetlaw.gov.uk

Dear Sir/Madam,

DRAFT BASSETLAW LOCAL PLAN FOCUSSED CONSULTATION (JUNE 2021) - REPRESENTATIONS ON

BEHALF OF
We are writing on behalf of || N  'csronse to the Publication

version of the Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020-2037 (the Plan). The Plan has been published prior to
the submission of the Plan for independent examination during which an Inspector will consider
whether the Plan meets the tests of soundness. The tests require that the Plan is:

e Positively prepared;

e Justified;

e Effective; and

e Consistent with national policy.

We previously made representations to the emerging Bassetlaw Local Plan on behalf of Tarmac
following the publication of the Draft Local Plan (November 2020) and to the Focussed
Consultation (July 2021).

The purpose of this letter is twofold, to highlight what appears to be an error in the Plan on its
Policies Map, and to highlight that the Plan has not been prepared consistent with national policy.

These points are explained further below:

Existing Employment Uses at Chainbridge Lane, Lound

We submit that the Publication Version Policies Maps (August 2021) appear to erroneously omit
a site that is listed within Policy ST10 ‘Existing Employment Sites’. The site omitted from the

Heatons
The Arc, 6 Mallard Way, Pride Park, Derby, DE24 8GX
tel: 01332 949 656 email: consultants@heatonplanning.co.uk web: www.heatonplanning.co.uk

Heatons is the trading name for Heaton Planning Ltd.
Registered office — 12 Bridgford Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 6AB. Registered No. 4786259




Policies Map is site ref. ‘EES27 Chainbridge Lane, Lound’ which Heatons have previously promoted
for inclusion as an existing employment site.

An outline of the site is illustrated on the appended Plan, Drawing No. L023-00288-1.
Policy ST10 begins with “The following Existing Employment Sites, as shown on the Policies Map,
are important drivers for the District’s economy...”. However, site EES27 Chainbridge Lane, Lound

is listed as an existing employment site, it does not appear on the Plan’s Policies Map.

We request that this error be corrected in order to provide clarity and consistency with the other
twenty-seven existing employment sites listed at Policy ST10.

Safeguarding of Mineral Resources and Infrastructure

As per our November 2020 and July 2021 representations made to previous iterations of the
emerging Plan, we would again wish to highlight the importance of considering safeguarding of
mineral resources and minerals infrastructure.

The Nottinghamshire Minerals Local Plan was adopted on 25™ March 2021 and forms part of the
development plan for Bassetlaw. Mineral Safeguarding Areas within Bassetlaw District are
identified by Nottinghamshire County Council in their role as minerals planning authority for the
county. The purpose of the mineral safeguarding areas is to safeguard known deposits of minerals
from unnecessary sterilisation by non-minerals development.

The Bassetlaw Draft Local Plan does not show mineral safeguarding areas on the Publication
Version Policies Maps (August 2021). This is contrary to the guidance within national Planning
Practice Guidance (PPG) for Minerals, in which it is stated at paragraph 005 (Reference ID: 27-005-
20140306) that: “District councils should show Mineral Safeguarding Areas on their policy maps”.

We wish to reiterate the importance of mineral safeguarding at a District level and the
requirement for District Councils to consider policies set out within the relevant Minerals Local
Plan (MLP). In our view, the Plan at present conflicts with Minerals PPG by not showing Mineral
Safeguarding Areas on their Policies Maps.

We submit that in light of the above, the Plan cannot be considered ‘sound’ as it has not been
prepared in a manner consistent with Minerals PPG. In addition, it is not consistent with the NPPF
(2021) which is explicit at paragraph 210 that:

“planning policies should ... c) safequard mineral resources by defining Mineral Safequarding Areas
and Mineral Consultation Areas; and adopt appropriate policies so that known locations of specific
minerals resources of local and national importance are not sterilised by non-mineral development
where this should be avoided (whilst not creating a presumption that the resources defined will be
worked)”

The NPPF does not restrict the identification and use of Mineral Safeguarding Areas (MSAs) or
Mineral Consultation Areas (MCAs) to mineral planning authorities. As the purpose of MSAs and

2



MCAs is to minimise the potential for the sterilisation of mineral resources by non-minerals
development, we maintain that it is prudent for MSAs and MCAs to be included on the Bassetlaw
Local Plan Policies Maps in order to minimise the potential risk of sterilisation of mineral resources
and the potential for non-minerals development to adversely impact on the operational
capabilities of minerals infrastructure.

Concluding Remarks

We trust that the information provided is useful and assists in addressing what we consider to be
an error in the preparation of the Plan and an important issue regarding the soundness of the
Local Plan.

Yours faithfully,

Heatons
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Hanna Toth

From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 11:16

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Subject: Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020 -2037: Publication Version - Doncaster Council response
Attachments: DMBC response to Bassetlaw Reg 19 Local Plan - Oct 2021.pdf

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Dear Sir/Madam

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020 -2037: Publication Version. Please find
attached comments from Doncaster Council.

Kind regards

!r|n0|pa| !|anner

Planning Policy and Environment
Economy and Environment
Doncaster Council

Phone 01302 734939

Address Civic Office, 4th Floor, Waterdale, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN1 3BU
Email nicola.ward2@doncaster.gov.uk

Website www.doncaster.gov.uk

Follow MyDoncaster on Twitter and Facebook for the latest news

Please note that owing to current circumstances relating to Covid-19 there will inevitably be
disruption to the day to day running of the Planning Service and this will include the processing of
planning and building regulation applications and other work areas. Officers are still working
remotely and have full access to emails but may be required to assist other essential Council
services during this challenging time. We are confident our contingency plans enable us to
operate effectively, but we may need to make difficult choices in relation to other priorities if
required. Public safety and Dangerous Structures remains the priority of our Building Control
Team and the normal reporting procedures in this regard should continue to be followed. Thank
you for your understanding.

Please treat the content of this e-mail as confidential. If you have received this e-mail and it is not addressed to you
please accept my apologies and inform me as soon as possible.



www.doncaster.gov.uk

Bassetlaw District Council Contact: Nicola Ward

Planning Policy Our ref:

Queens Buildings Your ref:

Potter Street Telephone: 01302 734939

Workshop Email: nicola.ward2@doncaster.gov.uk
Notts. S80 2AH Date: 21st October 2021

Dear Sir/Madam

Doncaster Council’s comments on the Bassetlaw Local Plan Publication Version
August 2021

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Bassetlaw Local Plan Publication Version
August 2021.

The Council is generally supportive of the Bassetlaw Local Plan Publication Version and its
supporting documents. However, after reviewing documents available as part of the
consultation, Doncaster Council has comments on the following issues:

1. Duty to Cooperate Statement
2. Apleyhead Strategic Employment Site
3. Transport and infrastructure — Harworth/Bircotes and Tickhill and Bawtry

Duty to Cooperate Statement

In our previous letter dated 20" January 2021, we raised concerns about the lack of a
Statement of Common Ground (SoCG) between yourselves and Doncaster Council.
Bassetlaw then consulted Doncaster Council on a SoCG on which we replied with
comments on 27" April 2021. However, the Local Plan Publication version consultation
uses Doncaster Local Plan SoCG, This was a surprise. It is agreed that the content
regarding and referring to Bassetlaw is still appropriate, but the majority of the content of
that document refers to Doncaster’s other neighbouring authorities and prescribed bodies
and should not be included as part of the Bassetlaw Local Plan evidence base. We
recognise that a separate SoCG has now been forwarded to us for comments (12" October
2021) and we will send comments separately on that. Therefore the Doncaster Local Plan
Statement of Common Ground should be removed from the Bassetlaw Local Plan web
pages and the “Draft Statement of Common Ground, Bassetlaw District Council, Doncaster
Metropolitan Borough Council, date: October 2021” should be used.

Apleyhead Strategic Employment Site

There has been a number of discussions and correspondence regarding the Apleyhead
Strategic employment site over the last year or so, and previous responses have highlighted
issues with the lack of an evidence base, however Doncaster Council recognises that this
has now been addressed though the A1 Corridor Logistics Assessment and through

Planning Policy and Environment
Civic Office, 4th Floor, Waterdale, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN1 3BU



meetings with the South Yorkshire Mayoral Combined Authority and South Yorkshire
colleagues.

Support is given to paragraph 6.1.24 of the Local Plan which states that “ongoing Duty to
Cooperate and Statements of Common Ground with partner authorities including in the
property market area will ensure any benefits associated with this policy are not lost at a
strategic level to D2N2 LEP or Sheffield City Region LEP, and do not adversely impact upon
the economic growth strategies of the District or any other authority in the property market
area defined by the A1 Logistics Assessment 2021.” Therefore it is considered that Criterion
e) of the Policy would benefit from additional words: “not compromise the viability or
deliverability of other employment allocations identified by this Plan or in Local Plans
adopted by other authorities within D2N2 or the South Yorkshire Mayoral Combined
Authority”. This has been requested before (as per Doncaster Council’s letter of 20t
January 2021) and continues to be relevant. This will help ensure that the site acts as a
Strategic Employment Site and not part of the general supply.

The Bassetlaw Officer Response to the previous comments made by Doncaster Council
states that the proposed amendments seek to prioritise sites in the then Sheffield City
Region (now South Yorkshire MCA) and that the “policy does require schemes to bring
gross value added to the District but D2N2 and Sheffield City Region will be added”. It is
recognised that D2N2 and SCR (now South Yorkshire MCA) have been added to some
parts of the policy text, but it is considered that criterion €) would benefit from this also.

Transport and infrastructure — Harworth/Bircotes and Tickhill and Bawtry

As you are aware, there have been on-going discussions between both local authorities
about the highway network as a result of development at Harworth/Bircotes. We welcome
the acknowledgement in the Duty to Cooperate Compliance Statement (updated August
2021) that discussions with Doncaster Council are still “ongoing with regard to wider
impacts of future development on Bawtry and joint transport work and highway impacts”.

However there are 2 issues to raise here:

1. There is still no acknowledgment on the effect of development on Doncaster’s
surrounding villages i.e. Bawtry, Tickhill within the Local Plan. Although the joint
Transport Study has been included in the Local Plan evidence base, it has not been
expanded upon in explanatory text.

2. Policy ST54 — Transport Infrastructure and Improvement Schemes does not include the
proposed improvement to the junction at Stripe Road/Tickhill Spital. This scheme should
be listed in the policy.

| trust that the above is useful. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you wish to discuss
any of the points further and | would welcome written confirmation that you have received
this letter.

Yours sincerely

e

Roy Sykes
Head of Service - Planning

Planning Policy and Environment
Civic Office, 4th Floor, Waterdale, Doncaster, South Yorkshire, DN1 3BU
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From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 14:27

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Subject: Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020-2037 Consultation

Attachments: 21.10.21 Bassetlaw DC - Local Plan Aug-Oct 21.pdf; 21.10.21 Bassetlaw DC - Local

Plan Asset Map 1.pdf; 21.10.21 Bassetlaw DC - Local Plan Asset Map 2.pdf

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Dear Sir / Madam
We write to you with regards to the current consultation as detailed above in respect of our client, National Grid.

Please find attached our letter of representation. Please do not hesitate to contact me via nationalgrid.uk@avisonyoung.com if
you require any further information or clarification.

Kind regards

Planner

+44 0191 269 0065
| avisonyoung.com




Central Square South

AV I s 0 N Orchard Street

Newcastle upon Tyne

YOU NG NE1 3AZ

T: +44 (0)191 261 2361
F: +44 (0)191 269 0076

avisonyoung.co.uk
Our Ref:  MV/ 15B901605

BEST
MANAGEDR
COMPAMIES

21 October 2021

Bassetlaw District Council
thebassetlawplan@bassetlaw.gov.uk
via email only

Dear Sir / Madam

Bassetlaw Regulation 19 Local Plan Consultation
August - October 2021

Representations on behalf of National Grid

National Grid has appointed Avison Young to review and respond to local planning authority
Development Plan Document consultations on its behalf. We are instructed by our client to
submit the following representation with regard to the current consultation on the above
document.

About National Grid

National Grid Electricity Transmission plc (NGET) owns and maintains the electricity transmission
system in England and Wales. The energy is then distributed to the electricity distribution
network operators, so it can reach homes and businesses.

National Grid Gas plc (NGG) owns and operates the high-pressure gas transmission system
across the UK. In the UK, gas leaves the transmission system and enters the UK's four gas
distribution networks where pressure is reduced for public use.

National Grid Ventures (NGV) is separate from National Grid's core regulated businesses. NGV
develop, operate and invest in energy projects, technologies, and partnerships to help accelerate
the development of a clean energy future for consumers across the UK, Europe and the United
States.

Proposed development sites crossed or in close proximity to National Grid assets:
Following a review of the above Development Plan Document, we have identified that one or

more proposed development sites are crossed or in close proximity to National Grid assets.

Details of the sites affecting National Grid assets are provided below.

Avison Young (UK) Limited registered in England and Wales number 6382509.
Registered office, 3 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2JB. Regulated by RICS



AVISON
YOUNG

Electricity Transmission

Development Plan Document Asset Description

Site Reference

Bassetlaw Garden Village XE ROUTE: 275Kv Overhead Transmission Line. Route: High

(ST4) Marnham — Thurcroft — West Melion

Site EM008: High Marnham XE ROUTE: 275Kv Overhead Transmission Line. Route: High
Energy Hub Marnham — Thurcroft — West Melton

4IV ROUTE: 275Kv Overhead Transmission Line. Route:
CHESTERFIELD - HIGH MARNHAM 1

ZDF ROUTE TWR (002 - 057): 400Kv Overhead Transmission Line.
Route: COTTAM - STAYTHORPE 1

ZDA ROUTE TWR (254 - 311): 400Kv Overhead Transmission Line.
Route: COTTAM — GRENDON

ZDA ROUTE TWR (248B - 248F): 400Kv Overhead Transmission Line.
Route: DISC HIGH MARNHAM ROUTE

ZDA ROUTE TWR (247-248A-251A-252B-252A): 400Kv Overhead
Transmission Line. Route: HHGH MARNHAM - WEST BURTON

ZDA ROUTE TWR (252C - 253A): 400Kv Overhead Transmission Line.
Route: HIGH MARNHAM 400/275KV SGT2

Electrical Substation: HHGH MARNHAM 400KV

Electrical Substation: HHGH MARNHAM 275KV

A plan showing details of the site locations and details of National Grid's assets is attached
to this letter. Please note that this plan is illustrative only.

We propose amendments to the above site allocations and policies to include wording
to the following effect:

“A strategy for responding to the National Grid assets present within the site which
demonstrates how the National Grid Design Guide and Principles have been applied at
the masterplanning stage and how the impact of the assets has been reduced through
good design.”

Please also see attached information outlining further guidance on development close to
National Grid assets.

Further Advice

National Grid is happy to provide advice and guidance to the Council concerning their networks.
If we can be of any assistance to you in providing informal comments in confidence during your
policy development, please do not hesitate to contact us.

To help ensure the continued safe operation of existing sites and equipment and to facilitate
future infrastructure investment, National Grid wishes to be involved in the preparation,
alteration and review of plans and strategies which may affect their assets. Please remember to
consult National Grid on any Development Plan Document (DPD) or site-specific proposals that
could affect National Grid's assets. We would be grateful if you could check that our details as
shown below are included on your consultation database:

Avison Young (UK) Limited registered in England and Wales number 6382509.
Registered office, 3 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2JB. Regulated by RICS
2



AVISON
YOUNG

Avison Young
Central Square South
Orchard Street

Newcastle upon Tyne
NE1 3AZ

National Grid
National Grid House
Warwick Technology Park

Gallows Hill
Warwick, CV34 6DA

If you require any further information in respect of this letter, then please contact us.

Yours faithfully,

Director
0191 269 0094

For and on behalf of Avison Young

Avison Young (UK) Limited registered in England and Wales number 6382509.
Registered office, 3 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2JB. Regulated by RICS
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YOUNG

National Grid is able to provide advice and guidance to the Council concerning their networks
and encourages high quality and well-planned development in the vicinity of its assets.

Electricity assets
Developers of sites crossed or in close proximity to National Grid assets should be aware that it

is National Grid policy to retain existing overhead lines in-situ, though it recognises that there
may be exceptional circumstances that would justify the request where, for example, the
proposal is of regional or national importance.

National Grid's ‘Guidelines for Development near pylons and high voltage overhead power lines’
promote the successful development of sites crossed by existing overhead lines and the creation
of well-designed places. The guidelines demonstrate that a creative design approach can
minimise the impact of overhead lines whilst promoting a quality environment. The guidelines
can be downloaded here: https://www.nationalgridet.com/document/130626/download

The statutory safety clearances between overhead lines, the ground, and built structures must
not be infringed. Where changes are proposed to ground levels beneath an existing line then it is
important that changes in ground levels do not result in safety clearances being infringed.
National Grid can, on request, provide to developers detailed line profile drawings that detail the
height of conductors, above ordnance datum, at a specific site.

National Grid's statutory safety clearances are detailed in their ‘Guidelines when working near
National Grid Electricity Transmission assets’, which can be downloaded here:
www.nationalgridet.com/network-and-assets/working-near-our-assets

Gas assets

High-Pressure Gas Pipelines form an essential part of the national gas transmission system and
National Grid's approach is always to seek to leave their existing transmission pipelines in situ.
Contact should be made with the Health and Safety Executive (HSE) in respect of sites affected by
High-Pressure Gas Pipelines.

National Grid have land rights for each asset which prevents the erection of permanent/
temporary buildings, or structures, changes to existing ground levels, storage of materials etc.
Additionally, written permission will be required before any works commence within the
National Grid's 12.2m building proximity distance, and a deed of consent is required for any
crossing of the easement.

National Grid's ‘Guidelines when working near National Grid Gas assets’ can be downloaded here:
www.nationalgridgas.com/land-and-assets/working-near-our-assets

How to contact National Grid
If you require any further information in relation to the above and/or if you would like to check if

National Grid's transmission networks may be affected by a proposed development, please visit
the website: https://Isbud.co.uk/

For local planning policy queries, please contact: nationalgrid.uk@avisonyoung.com

Avison Young (UK) Limited registered in England and Wales number 6382509.
Registered office, 3 Brindleyplace, Birmingham B1 2JB. Regulated by RICS
4
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From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 14:31

To: Karen Johnson

Cc: The Bassetlaw Plan

Subject: Rotherham MBC response to Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020- 2037 Publication Version,
August 2021 and the Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging
Schedule

Attachments: RMBC Bassetlaw local plan response 21-10-2021.pdf

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020- 2037 Publication Version, August
2021, and the Bassetlaw Community Infrastructure Levy Draft Charging Schedule.

Please find our response attached.

Kind Regards,

Planner

Planning Policy Team

Planning and Regeneration Service
Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

Tel: 01709 807848
Extension: 17848
Email;

Before printing, think about the environment

RTPI Planning Excellence Award Winner:
Local Authority Planning Team of the Year 2018

The information in this e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it
was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error
and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please advise the sender by using the reply facility in your e-mail
software, and then delete it from your system. Rotherham MBC may monitor the content of the e-mails sent
and received via its network for the purposes of ensuring compliance with the law and with RMBC policies.
Any views or opinions presented are only those of the author and not those of Rotherham MBC. The
copyright in all documentation is the property of Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council and this email






recognises the need to encourage public transport use at the early stages, which is
welcome. As Bassetlaw does not benefit from any Green Belt allocation, care should
be taken to ensure that Ordsall South and Bassetlaw Garden Village do not risk
excessive sprawl and coalescence, which could potentially lead to the two becoming
closer together over time. It is noted however that the area surrounding this site has
been allocated as a Green Gap which will provide protection to the wider open
countryside and this is supported.

Bassetlaw Garden Village

The Council previously commented on this proposal and welcomes policy ST56 which
sets out proposed transport improvements which will be important to improve the
sustainability of this site given its remote location. Safe connectivity between this site
and the proposed strategic employment land at Apleyhead junction will also be
important for encouraging sustainable transport patterns, for biodiversity and to
provide a good standard of living for future residents.

Policy ST56 sets out that a new bus interchange and further collaboration with bus
operators is planned to ensure quality service for Bassetlaw Garden Village. If the
proposed new railway station and/or good bus services are not in place during initial
occupation of dwellings, there is a risk that unsustainable travel patterns will be
established by new residents before these amenities can be provided. Paragraph
5.3.33 is welcomed although wording for the requirement for a new bus service could
be strengthened.

The Council notes that a Habitats Regulations Assessment Screening Assessment
and Appropriate Assessment has been completed, and the outcomes of this
Appropriate Assessment identify key concerns and issues that Bassetlaw District
Council are aware of. In taking forward the proposals of the Local Plan, it is anticipated
that the recommendations arising from Appropriate Assessment will be taken into
account. The Council also awaits the outcome of the Recreational Impact Assessment
and further details of alternative green space provision and mitigation to reduce the
impact on the Clumber Park SSSI, Sherwood Forest ppSPA, Birklands and Bilhaugh
SAC and the Sherwood Forest NNR.

Duty to Co-operate and Apleyhead site

A Duty to Co-operate meeting took place on 8 February 2021, and co-operation
between Bassetlaw District Council and Rotherham MBC is ongoing. A Statement of
Common Ground is currently being prepared between Rotherham MBC and
Bassetlaw District Council. The Council, along with other South Yorkshire authorities,
previously expressed concerns regarding the proposed provision of strategic
employment land and the strategic employment site SEMO01: Apleyhead Junction,
which may pose a risk to the economic aims of Sheffield City Region and the wider
D2N2 region.



The Council understands that the planned logistics study has now taken place and
shows that there is a need for more land to be made available for logistics. The
tightening of the policy related to this site, to place greater emphasis on the allocation
of the site for logistics, is welcome. The wording of this policy should ensure that it is
clear that this site is to be used for logistics, and to secure the use of this site only for
logistics on an ongoing basis to ensure that there is not an over-supply of general
employment land. Paragraphs 4.4 and 5.1.15 of the plan imply that the land will be
suitable for general employment use, which is not considered appropriate, as the site
is proposed to meet regional logistics need set out in the recent logistics study. An
over-supply of employment land in Bassetlaw risks a negative impact on the economic
growth of Rotherham and other local authorities in the region, both within South
Yorkshire and further in the D2N2 region, by focusing inward investment towards
Bassetlaw at the expense of other authorities.

The required jobs figure of 3,857 for this site may not reflect the jobs generated in the
logistics field given increasing automation. It is also considered inappropriate given
that the stated purpose of this allocation is to meet regional logistics needs and the
Plan already allocates an over-supply of employment land.

The Council considers that the traffic impact of the development on the A57 link to the
M1 has not fully been considered. At least part of the traffic generated will head to the
M1 northbound through South Rotherham. Given that the route is already congested
and creates considerable community severance at South Anston, additional traffic
would require some form of mitigation to be put in place. Logistics use would generate
more than two-way daily traffic for employees and encouragement of the use of
sustainable transport alone is unlikely to prove adequate. The Council remains
concerned about the impact on traffic generation within Rotherham borough that may
arise as a result of development of this site but notes that Policy ST54 proposes
improvements to the A57 network to contribute towards mitigation.

Other planned developments such as the WASH skills hub (W26 in Worksop Central
DPD) should be taken into account ensuring that the jobs provided on this site meet
the employment needs of existing residents to their benefit and avoids encouraging
commuting from outside Bassetlaw. Increased commuting from outside Bassetlaw
District would not only increase carbon emissions within the District, but also for
adjoining local authorities.

Yours faithfully

Planner
Planning, Regeneration & Transportation Service
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From:
21 October 2021 15:27
To: The Bassetlaw Plan
Subject: Objections to the development of prime agricultural land in Worksop and

surrounding areas.

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

I am writing once again to lodge my objection to the use of good fertile farmland for the developments outlined.

There are plenty of brownfield sites to utilise before wrecking the diversity of wild life and ecostructure, especially
Peak Hill proposed development and those of nearby farmland such as Goldthorpe at Langold. Worksop has not got
the facilities for sustaining such large developments. Worksop town centre is a complete disgrace with all the empty
shops and homeless rough sleepers in town. There isn't the facilities for such development, because there is a
struggle to get to see a doctor at the limited surgeries we have. The hospital is getting degraded at every
opportunity by whichever authority.

We need the farmland for growing crops to help feed an ever growing population. Example 1.2 million square
feet of land between Blyth and Harworth being developed. The only saving graces in this debacle are the
redevelopment of Firbeck and Harworth pit sites, BROWNFIELD SITES. 1 also think that with all the fast food outlets
being given planning permission Worksop has a good chance of becoming the obese capital of Nottinghamshire.

Again | reiterate my STRONGEST OBJECTIONS TO PROPOSED DEVELOPMENTS,
especially since you are going way beyond the government requirement for said houing.
Yours grudgingly
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From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 15:47

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Subject: Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020-2037: Publication Version

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Thank you for consulting Derbyshire County Council on the Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020-2037:
Publication Version (LPPV). Derbyshire County Council’s Officer comments on the LPPV are set
out below, which are made in the context of the County Council’'s on-going joint working on cross-
boundary strategic planning and infrastructure matters with Bassetlaw District Council, Bolsover
District Council, Chesterfield Borough Council and North East Derbyshire District Council through
the North Derbyshire and Bassetlaw Housing Market Area (HMA) Officer Liaison Group; and
Sheffield City Region Heads of Planning Group.

Key strategic matters of particular relevance to Derbyshire County Council in the LPPV relate to
the scale and distribution of housing and employment provision and potential highway impacts of
new growth planned within Bassetlaw District on the Derbyshire road network. These matters are
considered below.

Housing Matters

Overall, it is considered that the Local Plan’s approach to the scale of housing need and
employment land provision to be included in the LPPV has been well conceived and informed by a
range of extensive and up-to-date evidence and provides for a well-balanced and sustainable
proposed scale of housing provision and employment land provision in the Plan.

It is noted from para 1.13. that the District Council considers that the housing and economic needs
of Bassetlaw over the Plan period can be met within the District. This is welcomed and supported
as the approach would be likely to have minimal implications for the northern Derbyshire local
planning authorities in potentially having to accommodate any unmet needs arising in Bassetlaw
and also potentially for Derbyshire County Council in having to facilitate the delivery of necessary
infrastructure to support any such unmet housing needs that arise in Derbyshire part of the HMA.
It is also noted in para 1.13.3 that this principle will be evidenced in Statements of Common
Ground (SoCG) between the relevant parties. Derbyshire County Council has recently contributed
to the production of such a SoCG with the four HMA authorities and as appropriately set out in
para 5.1.18, it has been agreed that each authority within the North Derbyshire and Bassetlaw
Housing Market Area will meet its own needs.

In terms of the scale of future housing need set out in the Local Plan, it is noted in 5.1.18 that a
local housing need assessment was undertaken using the Standard Methodology for Assessing
Housing Need, which is a requirement of Government policy in the NPPF and as required in

National Planning Practice Guidance. On this basis, it is noted in para 5.1.19 that the Standard

1



Methodology calculates a minimum housing need for Bassetlaw of 288 dwellings per annum for
the period 2020-2037 but that evidence demonstrates that pursuing a housing

target based purely on the standard methodology minimum figure means that the Plan would not
provide a sufficient number of dwellings to support the economic growth objectives in the District
and that such a low level of housing development would have significant consequences. Para
5.1.20 indicates that a housing requirement of 591 dwellings per annum in this Plan
(10,047dwellings by 2037) has therefore been set at a level to support the level of jobs growth
(9,735 jobs) as identified in the Bassetlaw Housing and Economic Development Needs
Assessment 2020. As noted above, Derbyshire County Council considers that this approach has
been well conceived and informed by a range of extensive and up-to-date evidence and provides
for a well-balanced and sustainable proposed scale of housing provision and employment land
provision in the Plan.

In terms of the distribution, Policy ST1 sets out the spatial distribution of proposed future housing
growth, which indicates that housing allocations will be focussed predominantly in the upper tiers of
the settlement hierarchy of Worksop, Retford and Harworth & Bircotes. This approach is supported
as it should provide for a sustainable pattern of new housing growth, which is likely to have limited
implications for the delivery of new housing in the Derbyshire local authority areas in the HMA.

Employment Matters

It is noted that Policy ST7 allocates the site SEM001: Apleyhead Junction as a site capable of
accommodating sub regional/regional investment for large scale logistics over the plan period to
meet an identified need across the property market area. The site is capable of delivering up to
4.75m sq ft of employment space and is considered to be sub-regionally unique in this context, in
being able to meet the widest range of logistics occupier needs including the largest floorspace
and site requirements in the market. Para 6.1.23 furthermore notes that the site adjoins the
A1/AS57 strategic transport corridors, so is considered to meet the distinct locational requirements
of the logistics industry - namely accessibility to the strategic road network and the labour market.

In its discussions with Bassetlaw District Council through the HMA Officer Liaison Group,
Derbyshire County Council’s Officers have indicated that due to the location of the Apleyhead
Junction site, it is unlikely to have any adverse impacts on the economic growth strategies or
property markets in the northern part of Derbyshire, particularly similar warehousing and logistics
developments in the M1 corridor, especially at the Markham Vale Employment Site, which has
now largely been fully developed and for which the demand for further employment floorspace
remains strong. If the allocation of the site is confirmed through the adoption of the Local Plan and
as planning applications emerge for the delivery of the site, Derbyshire County Council would
welcome the opportunity to be consulted on any Transport Assessments submitted with
applications for the proposed site, to assess any potential implications for highways impacts on
the Derbyshire road network.

Highways Matters

It is noted from para 11.1.7 that, as a strategic transport corridor, the A57 between the A1 and the
M1 accommodates a significant level of regional and sub-regional traffic. The Bassetlaw Transport
Study 2021 has identified that by 2037, parts of this route will likely be at or over capacity and that
more substantial mitigation may be required. To plan for this, the Council is working with its
partners, including the Local Highways Authority, Highways England, neighbouring authorities and
adjoining landowners on an Improvement Plan for the A57. Derbyshire County Council, as an
adjoining Highway Authority, would welcome the opportunity to work with the District Council,
Nottinghamshire County Council Highways Authority and the neighbouring authorities to develop
the A57 Improvement Plan.

| hope these comments are of assistance.



Regards

” | Team Leader
olicy and Monitoring

Place | Derbyshire County Council
County Hall, Matlock, Derbyshire, DE4 3AG
01629 539808

The Planning Service Privacy Notice can be found here
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Sent: 21 October 2021 15:59

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Subject: FW: D2N2 Letter of Support

Attachments: Bassetlaw Economic Dev Plan - Letter of Support.pdf
FYI

From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 15:58

To:

Subject: FW: D2N2 Letter of Support

Please could you register/acknowledge?

Cheers

Planning Policy Manager
Bassetlaw District Council

Queens Buildings
Potter Street
Worksop S80 2AH

Tel: 01909 533495

From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 15:04
To:
Subject: D2N2 Letter of Support

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Hi-

Please see the attached letter of support to BDC from D2N2.



Thanks

Interim Head of Place
D2N2 Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP)
8 Experian Way, ng2 Business Park, Nottingham, NG2 1EP

Enquiry line: 0115 957 8250 | M: 07528 398 317 | E: Tom.Goshawk@d2n2lep.org | W:
www.d2n2lep.org

Think before you print! Save energy and paper. Do you really need to print this email?

DISCLAIMER:

The Chamber is committed to keeping your personal information/data safe and secure and this is a matter taken
seriously for all customers and contacts. If you wish to unsubscribe from receiving future email Chamber
marketing communications, please update your marketing preferences by clicking here now. An unsubscribe
link is featured on all our emails, and if submitted, will remove you from receiving your specified email Chamber
marketing communications, and update your marketing preferences accordingly. The Chamber will implement
these updates within seven working days. If you wish to discuss your marketing preferences, please call us on
0333 320 0333 and ask to speak to a member of the Marketing or Membership Teams.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the originator of the message.

Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority,
states them to be the views of East Midlands Chamber (Derbyshire, Nottinghamshire, Leicestershire).

East Midlands Chamber will never request from you any usernames, passwords, health/medical and/or account information via
email. Please do not email such information as it will not be processed. If we do receive such information it will be deleted.

This footer also confirms that this email message has been scanned for the presence of malicious content and links. We monitor
our email system and may record your emails.

East Midlands Chamber (Derbyshire, Nottinghamshire, Leicestershire)

Registered in England no. 1785710

Commerce House, Millennium Way, Dunston Road, Chesterfield, Derbyshire. S41 8ND

e
e



www.d2n2lep.org

Tel: 0115 957 8757

Planning Policy Manager

Bassetlaw District Council

Queens Buildings

Potter Street

Worksop

S80 2AH 215t October 2021

Dear I

Ref: Bassetlaw Local Plan Economic Growth Strategy Response

We at D2N2 are writing to show our support of the approach taken to the Local Plan’s
economic growth strategy, as it aligns with D2N2s Recovery and Growth Strategy by
increasing productivity of the regional economy, reduces out-commuting by increasing the
number and quality of better paid, higher skilled jobs in the district and region. As well as this
the plan is particularly supportive of the approach taken to securing employment
diversification through employment and skills plans.

The LEP supports the approach taken to capitalise on the Districts locational advantage
along the A1/A57, and the regeneration of former power station sites as this will help
diversify the local and regional economy as this will support the LEPs ambitions of the UK’s
largest carbon turnaround of carbon.

D2N2 recognises multiple potentially significant developments in the area such as the former
Marnham power station for delivering growth in the green energy sector (Policy ST7/8) and
the significant role the Garden Village (Policy ST7/ST4) can play in helping to diversify the
economy and delivering the expansion of key regional economic growth sectors.

Following the Covid 19 pandemic there is an increase in interest for logistics at a national
and regional level and that Bassetlaw is well placed sitting on the A1/A5 corridors to
contribute to addressing that market interest. The Apleyhead site is one that we recognise as
being able to capitalise on this logistics increase and offers the potential to secure
substantial inward investment for large scale logistics or potentially a gigafactory type offer of
up to 4.75msqft in the region, as well as bringing clear associated benefits to the local and
regional supply chains and the district, sub region/regional economy, in terms of GVA.

The scale of opportunity at Apleyhead has the potential to be attractive to the widest range
of logistics occupiers, particularly those within the digital logistics sector, requiring a highly
skilled specialist workforce that would bring with it significant additional jobs including
permanent higher skilled jobs.

Therefore we are happy to support the provisions of Policy ST7 and Policy ST9 and look
forward to seeing the sites develop in the future.

Chair: Elizabeth Fagan The Local Enterprise Partnership for Derby, Derbyshire, Nottingham
and Nottinghamshire 8 Experian Way ng2 Business Park Nottingham NG2 1EP



Yours sincerely,

Interim Chief Executive
D2N2 LEP
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From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 16:00

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Subject: Representation for the Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020-2037: Publication Version
Attachments: CFGWorksopLP3.pdf

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Good afternoon

Representation on the Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020-2037: Publication Version

Please find attached our formal representation on the Publication Version of the Council’s Local Plan, submitted on

behalf of our client the_. Please could you confirm safe receipt.

Kind regards

chartered town planners

web:  www.ibaplanning.co.uk
email: ask@ibaplanning.co.uk
phone: 01623 822006

This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the named recipient, please notify the sender immediately
and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for any purpose, or store or copy the information in any medium. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free from any virus or other defect which may affect any system into which they are opened or received, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to check that they are virus free and that they will in no way affect systems and data. No responsibility is accepted by
IBA Planning Limited for any loss or damage arising in any way from their receipt, opening or use.

IBA Planning Limited. Registered in England No. 08904999. Registered Office: 12 Bridgford Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham, NG2 6AB






The draft Plan’s objectives for and requirements of the mixed use allocation are acknowledged
and will be used as appropriate to inform the ultimate masterplan and planning application.

The site is considered an eminently suitable location for a sustainable urban extension to
Worksop — and the proposed distributor road will significantly improve the flow and movement
of traffic in and around Worksop, including through the town centre, as recognised in the
Bassetlaw Transport Study 2021.

For the avoidance of any doubt, our client (as they did with the previous draft) fully supports
the inclusion of their land as part of the aforementioned Peaks Hill Farm housing and
employment land allocations.

The Council can be assured of our client’s full commitment, alongside Hallam Land, to delivering
this mixed use allocation through the Local Plan process — and, following adoption, promptly on
the ground.

To this end, our client will be represented by ourselves, working alongside and in collaboration
with Hallam Land, at the forthcoming examination in public to assist the Council in whatever
way it requires.

Turning briefly to the Publication Version Policies Map, we note that the existing employment
site (Carlton Forest, Worksop) appears to have been given the wrong site reference number.
The Policies Map identifies this as EESO7, whereas the Policy ST10 identifies this as EES10°.

| trust the above is of assistance in confirming my client’s wholehearted support for the
proposed allocation and reaffirming their appetite and willingness to bring this site forward, in
collaboration with the adjoining landowner/developer within the timescales anticipated by the
Draft Plan.

Should however you wish to discuss anything raised above in more detail in advance of any
future meetings, please do not hesitate to contact me.

MA(Hons*fP MRTPI
Director

@planning

2 Policy ST10 identifies site EESO7 as Retford Road West, Worksop
2

October 2021
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From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 16:19

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Subject: Representation on the Bassetlaw Local Plan 2020-2037: Publication Version
Attachments: IBAPlanningLP3.doc.pdf; IBAPlanningLP2.doc FINAL.pdf

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

Please find attached our formal representation on the Publication Version of the Council’s Local Plan, together with
a copy of our previous comments for completeness.

We would appreciate it is you could confirm safe receipt.

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



Eplanning

Planning Policy
Bassetlaw District Council
Queen's Buildings

Potter Street

Worksop
Nottinghamshire

S80 2AH

IBAPlanningBassetlawlLP/3 21 October 2021
Dear Sirs
Draft Bassetlaw Local Plan August 2021

Further to your recent public consultation on the above, please find below our formal
representations regarding the Publication Version of the Bassetlaw Local Plan August 2021.

We have submitted representations on all previous versions of the Local Plan, including the
preceding version published in November 20201

However, our concerns/objections remain largely unaddressed.

The Local Plan acknowledges that evidence shows that the sustainable growth of the Small
Rural Settlements would help to sustain these villages in the long term? yet still seeks to stifle
the growth of these settlements by limiting their growth to just 5% over the plan period
(Policy ST2). We strongly oppose this on the basis that the previous growth cap of up to 20%
was a more appropriate figure given the essentially rural nature of Bassetlaw® and the
importance of allowing smaller settlements which have the capacity and/or desire to grow to
do so in order to thrive and continue to support a diverse community and contribute to
housing growth at a scale proportional to their size.

It is therefore disappointing that the Council have chosen not to revert back to the previously
proposed 20% cap which would better support the vitality of the District’s rural communities
and prevent them from stagnating, and is more in line with the aspirations of paragraph 79
of the NPPF.

1 See our comments attached for completeness.
2 paragraph 5.1.54 of the draft Local Plan
3 Paragraph 8.3.1 of the draft Local Plan



It is also disappointing that the Council has not expanded the number of settlements defined
as ‘Small Rural Settlements’ for the purposes of Policy ST2 as we suggested in our previous
comments, instead continuing to define these using the amended criteria introduced in the
previous version of the Local Plan (increasing both the number of homes and the number of
services required in a settlement in order to qualify) for which there appears to be no
explanation/justification in either the Local Plan or the background documents. The exclusion
of many settlements previously identified as being suitable for growth goes against guidance
in the NPPG which acknowledges that a wide range of settlements can play a role in delivering
sustainable development in rural areas so blanket policies restricting housing development in
some types of settlement will require robust justification of their appropriateness (paragraph
67-009-20190722) —this is referenced in the Publication version of the Local Plan (paragraph
5.2.1) yet clearly ignored when setting the Spatial Strategy.

The Council’s list of ‘Small Rural Settlements’ also continues to exclude Welham, Mattersey
Thorpe, Habblesthorpe and Woodbeck. Again, there appears to be no explanation or
evidence as to why these can no longer be considered ‘Small Rural Settlements’ alongside
their neighbouring settlements. All are within the same parish as a neighbouring settlement
identified as a ‘Small Rural Settlement’, and all are socially and functionally connected to that
neighbouring settlement.

The above represents a further way in which the Council’s latest approach to rural housing
restricts the growth of small settlements so vital to their long-term survival as affordable,
diverse and thriving communities and prevents such settlements from making a contribution
to the balanced distribution of growth desired by the Council at a scale proportional to their
size, undermining the Council’s purported goals for the Local Plan, the vitality of rural
Bassetlaw, and the emerging Local Plan’s conformity with national planning policy.

Turning to Section 3 of Policy ST2, we are pleased to see that the circumstances where
additional residential development in Large or Small Rural Settlements will be supported even
if the prescribed growth requirement has been achieved has been expanded and has moved
away from a reliance on Neighbourhood Plans, thereby no longer prejudicing those
communities who do not have a Neighbourhood Plan.

We are particularly pleased that exceptions sites and First Homes exception sites in
accordance with Policy ST29 are now explicitly supported in Large or Small Rural Settlement
even where this would result in additional dwellings over the prescribed cap.

However, we believe that further categories of housing deserve the same support where the
percentage housing requirement for an eligible settlement has been reached — these being
specialist housing to help meet a local need for that particular community?, community-led
housing schemes, housing where it is part of a wider regeneration scheme or on an existing
brownfield site within or adjoining a Large or Small Rural Settlement, and residential
development essential to enable the redevelopment of a heritage asset®.

4 often highly valued in rural communities as evident in the HUGS Neighbourhood Plan, the Sturton Ward
Neighbourhood Plan, and the Treswell and Cottam Neighbourhood Plan.
5 All as included in the list of exceptions contained with the January 2020 Version of Policy ST2.
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As such, we ask the Council to reinstate the above circumstances back into the list of
exceptions contained within Policy ST2(3).

To conclude on Policy ST2, the latest version of the Local Plan does not remedy the concerns
raised to the Council’s approach to smaller rural settlements contained with Policy ST2 as set
in our previous correspondence and we cannot support the Council’s approach to rural
housing growth which prevents growth in many smaller rural settlements in the District
previously considered suitable for limited growth.

As such, our objections to the Council’s approach to Small Rural Settlements remain
outstanding and should continue to be taken into account during the examination of the Local
Plan.

We also have concerns about the lack of a general countryside policy or policy providing
guidance on the conversion of buildings within the countryside for non-economic purposes.
Policy ST1 [Bassetlaw’s Spatial Strategy] of the emerging Local Plan states that places not
identified in the settlement hierarchy are considered to be part of the wider countryside
where development will be supported where consistent with other policies in the plan and to
address an identified local need and can be justified through a neighbourhood plan or
national policy.

However, the draft Local Plan only contains policies relating to economic, tourist and traveller
development in the countryside, and agricultural and forestry workers dwellings® and has no
general countryside policy setting out what is acceptable in the countryside or how the
Council will consider proposals for those forms of development often found in rural locations
such as equestrian uses, leisure and sports uses etc.

This creates a policy vacuum - as national planning policy likewise lacks a policy setting out
the forms of development acceptable in the countryside.

Similarly, the draft Local Plan contains no policy relating to the conversion of buildings in the
countryside for non-economic purposes — and again this is not rectified by the existence of
the NPPF as this equally provides little guidance on the conversion of buildings in the
countryside’.

The above is at contrary to the Council’s adopted Local Plan which contains policies
specifically relating to the above forms of development (Policies DM2 and DM3) which
provide very useful principles for assessing proposals for such development. The lack of
similar policies in the emerging Local Plan is concerning as it will create a level of uncertainty
as to what is, and what is not, supported in the countryside, potentially resulting in a lack of
investment in such areas to the detriment of their vitality and viability and to the well-being
of those who live there.

8 Policies ST11, ST12, ST33 and ST34
7 The NPPF includes reference to the conversion of buildings in the countryside to residential used (paragraph
80) but no guidance on the conversion of buildings in the countryside for other non-economic uses.

3



The lack of a local policy on which to base planning decisions will also lead to inconsistencies
in the approach to development in the countryside, leaving to further confusion and
uncertainty and undermining public confidence in the planning system.

Having regard to the above, we would ask the Council to consider adding in policies similar to
Policies DM2 and DM3 of the adopted Local Plan into the new Local Plan to prevent the
creation of a policy vacuum and the associated uncertainty and inconsistency in decision
making.

We trust the above comments will be taken into account during the examination in public and
would be grateful if you could confirm safe receipt. Given our outstanding concerns to the
Local Plan we wish to participate in the forthcoming examination Hearings as far as relevant
to Policy ST2 and the Council’s approach to development in the countryside and would like to
be notified of the dates of the relevant Hearings in due course.

Yours sincerely

MA(Hons)TP MRTPI

October 2021






First, the Council has reduced the permitted growth level for Small Rural Settlements from 20%
as in the previous version of the plan to just 5%.

The Council’s rationale for this is purported to be to achieve a ‘more balanced distribution of
growth’ (paragraphs 5.1.37 and 5.1.38 of the Local Plan); the Council also suggests that many of
the Small Rural Settlements would struggle to accommodate 20% growth due to constraints
such as flood risk and the availability of suitable land (paragraph 5.2.4 of the Local Plan).

However, it should be noted that the previously proposed 20% growth cap for Small Rural
Settlements was a maximum housing growth figure not a minimum requirement, and so
permitting all Small Rural Settlements to grow by up to 20% would not obligate the Council or
local communities to accept housing on unsuitable land such as that at risk of flooding, or in
settlements without the capacity to accommodate additional development.

This being so, there was no harm in permitting all Small Rural Settlements to grow by up to
20%.

By decreasing the cap from 20% to just 5%, the Council appears to be painting all Small Rural
Settlements with the same brush by assuming that they are all incapable or unsuitable for
accommodating 20% growth due to constraints and land availability, which is surely not the
case.

Such an approach prevents those settlements without constraint (and with capacity) to grow at
a level proportionate to their size.

The Council says that it has reduced the cap for Small Rural Settlements to 5% in an attempt to
balance the distribution of housing, but it is important to note that retaining a 20% cap for both
Large Rural Settlements and Small Rural Settlements would also achieve this. This is because,
with a 20% cap applied to all rural settlements, each Small Rural Settlement would inevitably
provide a smaller number of houses due to their smaller starting size, ensuring all the rural
settlements see a level of housing increase proportionate to their size and status and
maintaining a balance in housing provision across the rural area.

Whilst both strategies could result in a suitably balanced distribution of housing, the 5% cap
restricts growth in many smaller settlements which have both the capacity and desire to grow,
stifling their ability to thrive and continue to support a diverse community, and preventing
them from making a contribution to the housing growth at a scale proportional to their size, in
contrary to the aspirations of paragraph 78 of the NPPF.

To address this issue, we submit that the cap for Small Rural Settlements be returned to the
20% previously proposed to ensure a balance distribution of growth and to prevent these
important rural communities from stagnating.



Our second cause for objection to the latest version of the Local Plan relates to the Council’s
reduction in the number of Small Rural Settlements.

The Council has altered the criteria for defining Small Rural Settlements (increasing both the
number of homes and the number of services required in order to qualify) and this has resulted
in a decrease in the number of Small Rural Settlements from 42 (as in the previous version of
the plan) to 34

There is no explanation as to why the Council has altered the criteria in either the Local Plan or
the background documents and it is unclear what the rationale behind this is.

As with the Council’s reduction in the housing cap from Small Rural Settlements, this
amendment is again considered inconsistent with the aspirations of paragraph 78 of the NPPF.

The Bassetlaw Rural Settlement Study 2020 states that those settlements which do not meet
the new criteria “are considered too small ... or are too constrained to receive any planned
growth and will be treated as countryside as per Policy ST1”. We disagree with this - even very
small settlements can contribute to housing supply at a scale proportionate to their size and
status whilst benefitting the existing community, a point made in our pervious representations.

As an example, 4-5 well-designed dwellings located in a suitable location in a settlement with,
say, 70 dwellings (which falls just below the revised criteria for being a small rural settlement
but previous would have been allowed to grow by up to 20%) would not result in an
overburdening of the settlement’s infrastructure or any notable change in its size or rural
character, but would necessarily help support services and facilities in the settlement and
surrounding area.

Given the above, there is no sound justification for preventing those settlements identified in
the previous version of the Local Plan for up to 20% growth from accommodating a small
amount of development proportional to their size.

The Council’s amended approach appears particularly unfounded given that Bassetlaw is a
predominantly rural District.

We submit that the previous criteria for defining Small Rural Settlements more accurately
identified those settlements suitable for growth and therefore ask the Council to reinstate the
previous criteria in light of these comments.

In amending the list of Small Rural Settlements, the Council has also omitted Welham,
Mattersey Thorpe, Habblesthorpe and Woodbeck from being considered as Small Rural
Settlements alongside a neighbouring settlement.

1 This is a further decrease from the 73 settlements allowed to grow in the Draft Bassetlaw Plan Part 1: Strategic
Plan 2019.



There is no explanation of this within the Local Plan or supporting documentation and this
omission makes little logical sense. All these settlements are part of the same parish as a
neighbouring settlement still identified as a Small Rural Settlement and are socially and
functionally connected to that neighbouring settlement.

Moreover, both Welham and Mattersey Thorpe are covered by made Neighbourhood Plans
which implicitly link these settlements to their neighbouring settlements?; Woodbeck is also
covered by a well-advanced Neighbourhood Plan (simply awaiting referendum) which seeks to
plan for this settlement alongside the neighbouring village of Rampton.

Similarly, Habblesthorpe is physically connected to North Leverton and the two settlements
have historically been considered as a group and referred to collectively as ‘North Leverton with
Habblesthorpe’.

As such, it makes little logical sense for part of this settlement to no longer be included within
the defined Small Rural Settlement.

Excluding Welham, Mattersey Thorpe, Habblesthorpe and Woodbeck from the defined Small
Rural Settlements represents a further way in which the latest version of the Local Plan restricts
the growth of small settlements so vital to their long-term survival as affordable, diverse and
thriving communities and prevents such settlements from making a contribution to the
balanced distribution of growth desired by the Council at a scale proportional to their size,
undermining the Council’s purported goals for the Local Plan, the vitality of rural Bassetlaw, and
the emerging Local Plan’s conformity with national planning policy.

Finally, we also have concerns about the amendments made to the criteria contained within
Policy ST2 applicable when the percentage housing requirement for an eligible settlement has
been reached.

Policy ST2(E) states that where the percentage housing requirement for an eligible settlement
has been achieved, additional housing development will only be supported where it can be
demonstrated that it has the support of the community and Council through the preparation,
or review, of a Neighbourhood Plan.

This is far more restrictive than the wording of the previous version of the policy in the January
2020 Local Plan, where additional housing beyond the percentage housing target was
permissible under a greater range of circumstances, including where the proposal provides
affordable housing or specialist housing to help meet a local need for that community, provides
a community-led housing scheme, where it is part of a wider regeneration scheme or on an

2 the Mattersey Parish Neighbourhood Plan notably comments that “due to the close proximity and
interconnected nature of Mattersey and Mattersey Thorpe (through their sharing of local services), it is considered
that planned housing growth (via allocated sites) in Mattersey Thorpe will help to support the services in
Mattersey, and help in the delivery of a plan for the whole of the parish”.

4



existing brownfield site within or adjoining a Large or Small Rural Settlement, or where it is
essential to enable the redevelopment of a heritage asset.

The amended wording, with its primary focus on Neighbourhood Plans, penalises communities
which do not have a Neighbourhood Plan and may prevent sites coming forward on sites in
such settlements even if they have high levels of community support.

It could also prevent the development of sites in Neighbourhood Plan areas which have
community support but are not specifically supported in the Neighbourhood Plan, perhaps
because the site was not available at the time of the drafting of the Neighbourhood Plan or
because the views of the community or the perceived need for additional housing have
changed since the making of the Neighbourhood Plan (Neighbourhood Plans provide a snap
shot of overall community opinion at the time of their making but do not reflect changes in
public opinion that arise over time).

Such development could include schemes for affordable housing or specialist housing to help
meet local needs (often highly valued in rural communities as evident in the HUGS
Neighbourhood Plan, the Sturton Ward Neighbourhood Plan, and the Treswell and Cottam
Neighbourhood Plan), community-led housing schemes, regeneration of brownfield sites, or
development essential to enable the preservation of a heritage asset, all important forms of
development with tangible benefits to the local community previously supported under ST2(E).

Having regard to the above, we submit that the previous wording of Policy ST2(E) encompassing
the greater range of circumstances where additional housing above the cap will be considered
is a fairer policy which does not disadvantage communities without Neighbourhood Plans or
prevent communities with made Neighbourhood Plans from deviating from their plans as a
result of a change in circumstances or public opinion, and provides greater flexibility to enable
settlements to react to changes in circumstances, as advocated by the NPPF (paragraph 81).

As such, we would request that the Council consider reinstating the previous wording to Policy
ST2(E) set out in the January 2020 version of the Local Plan.

In summary, we cannot support the Council’s latest approach to rural housing growth set out in
the Draft Bassetlaw Local Plan November 2020 which prevents growth in many smaller rural
settlements in the District previously considered suitable for limited growth, and request that
the Council reconsider its approach and revert back to the approach set out in the Draft
Bassetlaw Local Plan January 2020 (as amended to take into account our outstanding concerns
to this), or even better, the 2019 Draft Bassetlaw Plan Part 1: Strategic Plan, which will result in
the Local Plan which better supports the vitality of rural Bassetlaw and aligns with national
planning policy.

We hope the above comments will be taken into account when preparing the next version of
the Local Plan and look forward to being notified as to the next round of consultation at the
appropriate time.
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From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 16:16

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Subject: re. MILNERCROFT ALLOTMENTS

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to raise a concern regarding the proposed building of houses on the Milnercroft allotments. The
local report states that only one plot is currently being rented. | am only aware of one set of allotments on
Milnercroft and these plots are very much in use. They are a lifeline to the local residents who use them by
providing social interaction as well as physical and mental exercise, most of the people who rent these
allotments are retired and their allotments represent decades of careful nurturing and dedication. The
allotments cannot be easily moved to another site without diminishing this vital source of community spirit
for the people of Retford who rely on them.

I would be most grateful if this claim regarding the amount of plots rented could be checked and the
location of the proposed development clarified.

Kind reiards,
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From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 16:29

To:

Cc: The Bassetlaw Plan; ;

Subject: RE: Publication Draft Local Plan Consultation - Bassetlaw Garden Village
Attachments: 211019 Publication Draft Bassetlaw Local Plan - Bassetlaw Garden Village

FINAL pdf

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Hi
| hope you are well.

Please find enclosed our representations to the Bassetlaw District Council’s Publication Draft Local Plan Consultation
on behalf of both landowners || i~ resrect of the Bassetiaw Garden Village.

We welcome the opportunity to maintain engagement in the preparation of the new Local Plan and progressing the
Garden Village and would be happy to discuss any of the points raised within this submission.

We trust the above comments will be considered as the Local Plan progresses. In the meantime, if you have any
questions regarding the above, please contact either myself or my colleagues Rob and Lynette.

| would be grateful if you could confirm receipt.

Kind regards,

!lanner

Planning

Savills, 3 Wellington Place, Leeds LS1 4AP
Tel +44 (0) 113 220 1268
Mobile
ue!site - hiip: _Savills.co.u

b% Before printing, think about the environment

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential
mformation. If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You
must not copy, distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails,
the Savills Group cannot guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does
not accept liability in respect of viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the
right to monitor all email communications through its internal and external networks.



19 October 2021

savills

i i I
Planning Policy Team I
Bassetlaw District Council DL: +44 (0) 113 220 1268
Queen’s Buildings
Potter Street 3 Wellington Place
Worksop Leeds LS14AP

T: +44 (0) 113 244 0100
S80 2AH F: +44 (0) 113 244 0104
savills.com

Dear I

Publication Draft Bassetlaw Local Plan Consultation
Bassetlaw Garden Village

Savills (UK) Ltd represent both

who are the landowners of the proposed Bassetlaw Garden Village (Policy
ST3 and Policy ST4). We therefore submit these representations in response to the Publication Draft Bassetlaw
Local Plan Consultation with specific consideration to the proposed Bassetlaw Garden Village.

We again would like to emphasise our appreciation of being included within the latest draft, the Publication
version of the Local Plan, and confirm both the | =< committed to working together
with Bassetlaw District Council to create a new Garden Village of exceptional quality provided it is an exemplar
modern, environmentally sustainable, healthy, and active settlement.

Both families see this as an opportunity to create a legacy for the community that they can be proud of.
Update from landowners

By way of an update, we will be marketing the site towards the end of October with the aim of getting a
development partner on board by the end of the year since we envisage significant interest for the existing
scheme. This will allow further confidence in the siting coming forward and will also allow the opportunity for
more detailed discussions in respect of the phasing strategy to take place. We will of course keep you updated
on the progress of the marketing exercise.

Comments on the Publication Draft Local Plan

In general terms, both landowners are happy with the plan and appreciate the continued support for the
Bassetlaw Garden Village. We provide more detailed comments below.

The Vision and Spatial Strateqy

We support the ambitious vision and corresponding 14 strategic objectives especially in respect of the
promotion of healthy lifestyles, enhanced biodiversity and low carbon environment as these fully align with the
our client’s aspirations for the Garden Village.

We also support reference to the Garden Village in the context of the wider district’s vision and spatial strategy,
especially the focus on the new transport hub, distinctive employment offer, healthy, green agenda and quality
of place.

&

Q@

Offices and associates throughout the Americas, Europe, Asia Pacific, Africa and the Middle East.

Savills (UK) Limited. Chartered Surveyors. Regulated by RICS.
A subsidiary of Savills pic. Registered in England No. 2605138. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD



Bassetlaw Garden Village

We fully support the allocation of the Bassetlaw Garden Village.

We approve of the Garden City Principles being set out as part of the pretext to the policy itself. This reflects
our client's commitment to ensuring that development is undertaken in a sympathetic and sustainable way,
clearly setting the scene for the following policies. We also support the reference to Sport England’s Active
Design Principles which are the basis for healthy place making and an important element in tackling health
inequalities.

Policy ST3: Bassetlaw Garden Village Design Framework

We note that in additional to the Garden City Principles and Active Design Principles, Policy ST3 provides
further clarity by setting out specific principles for the Bassetlaw Garden Village. This is supported.

Policy ST4: Bassetlaw Garden Village

We agree that the Garden Village will provide 500 dwellings over the plan period (to 2037). We would however
reiterate that this should be set as a minimum and so may benefit from changing the wording from
“approximately” to “at least” ... 500 dwellings to ensure the Garden Village has the opportunity to deliver more
houses should it be in a position to do so.

As a general point, within part 2 of Policy ST4, it may be beneficial to the reader to include sub headings to
help split up the list of requirements. For example housing, employment, heritage, highways.

We appreciate the inclusion of the south eastern boundary which requires the provision of a 100m separation
to the existing farmland as well as that which extends along the northern boundary. This is fully supported.

We note there are a range of different sustainable transport projects to help deliver the Garden Village, including
opening up old an railway station, pedestrian/cycle bridge over the A1, re-routing Mansfield Road and new bus
provision. These are all supported in principle.

We support reference to a more comprehensive masterplan framework, which will build on from the Bassetlaw
Garden Village Vision Statement and current indicative plan. We also agree to the fact that the masterplan
framework must be agreed with the Local Planning Authority and approved by the Bassetlaw Garden Village
Consultative Group.

As explored within the Garden Village Working Group meetings organised in 2020 we recognise that
maintaining the quality of green infrastructure and community asset is essential to the successful delivery of
the Garden Village. As such it is important that stewardship is built in from the outset so that our client’s legacy
is realised for future generations. We therefore welcome part 4, dedicated to the management and future of the
Garden Village.

Next Steps

We welcome the opportunity to maintain engagement in the preparation of the new Local Plan and progressing
the Garden Village. We would be happy to discuss any of the points raised within this representation.

As mentioned, we will be marketing the site in due course in the interests of finding a development partner. We
will of course keep you informed on the progress.

We trust the above comments will be considered as the Local Plan progresses. In the meantime, if you have
any questions regarding the above, please contact either myself or my colleagues Rob Moore or Lynette
Swinburne.



Yours sincerely,

Planner
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From:

Sent: 22 October 2021 14:06

To: The Bassetlaw Plan

Subject: FW: NHS Bassetlaw CCG Submission to the Bassetlaw Local Plan

FYI

From:

Sent: 21 October 2021 17:47

To:

Subject: FW: NHS Bassetlaw CCG Submission to the Bassetlaw Local Plan

Planning Policy Manager
Bassetlaw District Council

Queens Buildings
Potter Street
Worksop S80 2AH

Tel: 01909 533495

From:
Sent: 21 October 2021 17:00
To:
Cc:
Subject: NHS Bassetlaw CCG Submission to the Bassetlaw Local Plan

External Message - Be aware that the sender of this email originates from outside of the Council. Please be cautious when
opening links or attachments in email

Thank you for giving NHS Bassetlaw CCG a third opportunity to comment Bassetlaw Local Plan.

We are fully supportive and encourage the view that we need to collaborate more as local public sector
organisations to make best use of our collective estate and promote improved access to appropriate services.

We welcome working in partnership with the District Council to maintain and where practicable improve access to
the full range of health services for Bassetlaw residents.

We are delighted to read the high aspirations for Bassetlaw towns and rural settlements, our communities and their
futures and match your intention to develop prosperous and healthy communities in the future. It was excellent to
read the consideration given to access to better paid jobs, good education and healthcare, quality housing, safe



communities, good open spaces, an attractive natural environment and the promotion of fully interactive and
engaged communities in which people live.

As previously stated in consultation rounds, the extent of developments will impact on primary, community and
secondary care services. For secondary care this will have an impact particularly on the Bassetlaw Hospital site
where we are already seeing increases in urgent and emergency care attendance levels. There is also already an
increasing pressure on estates for delivery of primary care services. To this end, all housing site allocations
(Worksop and Retford) have a requirement for an appropriate financial contribution towards enabling primary and
acute healthcare services to address patient growth associated with development (ie through s106) and we thank
the Bassetlaw District Council for including this throughout the housing development sections and policies.

The CCG fully supports the recognition of healthcare facilities provision within POLICY ST4: Bassetlaw Garden Village
and POLICY 27: Site HS13: Ordsall South, Retford green/blue infrastructure proposals. The provision of space for
community health facilities gives flexibility to the CCG in the future to meet changing community needs as services
will grow and change to meet the needs of population growth within local communities. Whilst the use of facilities
may change over time to support NHS and Community priorities it is known there will always be a need for health
hub provision.

Best wishes

Director of Strategy, Deputy Chief Operating Officer
NHS Bassetlaw CCG
Retford Hospital, Retford, DN22 7XF

Mobile:
Landline: 01777 590033

Landline: 01777 590040
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it:
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).
Thank you for your co-operation.

NHSmail is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS
staff in England. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHSmail -
NHSmail Support
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